Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: June 24, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Tim Logan, Superintendent

Re: 2025 Evaluation of Superintendent
Recommendation:

At the discretion of the Board of Trustees

Background Information:

Per LCSD Policy BCD: Board-Superintendent Relationship, the Board of Trustees is required to formally evaluate
the superintendent annually in a regularly agendized, open meeting. The policy is attached for your reference.
This is an opportunity for the board to provide the superintendent feedback on his performance for the past year.
After considering all the subcategory ratings, the board will vote on a final rating during the meeting.

Budget Considerations:
None

Discussed at Previous Meeting:
No

Attachment(s):

LCSD Policy BCD: Board-Superintendent Relationship

LCSD 2025 Individual Board Member Superintendent Evaluation Forms (7)
LCSD 2025 Evaluation Summary

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



